



**Julie Reder Fairley**  
6974 N. Fargo Trail  
Littleton, Colorado 80125  
Email: [jrfcoachlight@msn.com](mailto:jrfcoachlight@msn.com)

### **Personal Mission Statement**

In days of old, carriages traveling at night hired “*Coachlighters*”. They did not determine the destination, nor did they drive. They simply ran along side to shed light on the journey of those they served. The goal of this instructor is to both lighten and enlighten the journeys of her students.

### **Recent Writing Experience**

**Animated Cartoon Script Writer: “Crazy AI”**  
Images Chain Animation, Bangalore, India (current project)

**Animated Cartoon Script Writer: “Doolally Jinx,”**  
Dessin Works, Chennai, India (2004-2006)

**Animated Cartoon Script Writer: “The Sage Way”**  
In partnership with Voicetoons USA (current project).

**Co-Author Spirit Movers: “A Rubric Toward Greatness in Leadership”**  
With Dr. Cile Chavez (current project)

**Author: “Character Capsules - Leadership in Small Doses”**  
Published by Arizona State University, 2001. See [Linkslearning.org](http://Linkslearning.org)

**Author: “Perpetual Notions: Parables about Leadership”**  
Published by Great Western Press, 1987

**Coordinator: “Seven Collections of Proficient Student Work on Colorado Performance Standards”** Published by the Denver Area School Superintendents’ Council

### **Education Experience**

**Adjunct Instructor in Leadership: School Leaders for Colorado Program**  
University of Colorado, Denver, Colorado

*(education experience continued)*

**Adjunct Instructor in Leadership (2004-2005)**

M. Ed. Program: Adams State College, Alamosa, Colorado

**Executive Director of Secondary Education (1993-1997)**

Douglas County Schools, Castle Rock,

**Director of High School Education (1989-1993)**

Littleton Public Schools, Littleton, Colorado

**Director of Secondary Education (1986-1989)**

Air Academy School District, Colorado Springs, Colorado

**Principal, Air Academy High School (1980-1986)**

Air Academy School District, Colorado springs, Colorado

**Assistant Principal, Air Academy High School (1979-1980)**

Air Academy School District, Colorado springs, Colorado

**Assistant Principal, Air Academy Junior High School (1975-1979)**

Air Academy School District, Colorado springs, Colorado

**English and Speech Teacher (1970-1975)**

Air Academy School District, Colorado springs, Colorado

**Speech, Drama and Gifted/Talented Teacher (1967-1969)**

William A. Wirt High School, Gary, Indiana

**English Teacher (1964-1967)**

Thomas A. Edison High School, Gary, Indiana

**Adult Evening School English Teacher (1967-1969)**

Emerson High School, Gary, Indiana

**Consulting Experience**

**Consultation in Leadership, Change and Transition Management (1993-Present)**

*Various Companies and Agencies including:*

**U.S. Government Leadership Development Centers**

**U.S. Department of Agriculture**

**Callaway Gardens**

**Arizona State University**

**Washington Department of Education**

**Ocean Spray Cranberry Corporation**

**Kimberly-Clark Corporation**

**N.A.S.A.**

*(consulting experience continued)*

**The Brinson Group of New York**

Littleton Public Schools: Futures Project Director

**Consultation in Performance Compensation (2003-Present)**

Regis Jesuit High School, Denver, Colorado

**Consultation in Standards-Based Education (1998-2002)**

Denver Area School Superintendents' Council and Member Districts

**Consultation in "Policy Governance" (2003)**

Douglas County School Board of Education

**Consultation in Strategic Planning (1997-1999)**

Arizona State University

**Consultation in "Innovation Configuration Mapping" (1998)**

New York City Schools

**Speaking Experience**

*Numerous presentations for various customers including:*

**Presented in Italy and Greece for International Conferences on Social Sciences** sponsored by "Common Ground" (Summer 2006)

**Leadership Development Program UCCS**

**U.S. Army in Europe** (Passau, Germany)

**North Carolina Educational Consortium**, Chapel Hill, N.C.

**NIDA**, (*National Institute on Drug Abuse*) Conference, Tempe, Arizona

**Washington Department of Education**

**Arizona Department of Education**

**CCIRA** (*Colorado Council of the International Reading Association*)

**CAMLE** (*Colorado Association of Middle Level Educators*)

**CASE** (*Colorado Association of School Executives*)

## **Academic Preparation**

**M.S. Educational Administration**—University of Colorado 1977

**B.S. Mass Media, Radio & Television**—Indiana State University 1963

### **Graduate and Post Graduate Credits**

*(various sources including)*

**Purdue University**

**Colorado University**

**Adams State College**

## **Training Certifications**

**“Managing Organizational Transitions”** William F. Bridges

**“Innovation Configuration Mapping”** (CBAM) Gene Hall

**“Policy Governance”** John Carver

**“Cognitive Coaching”** Robert Garmston & Arthur Costa

## **Personal and Professional References**

**Anthony Reece**, Voicetoons USA, Fort Collins, Colorado

[vip@AnthonyReece.com](mailto:vip@AnthonyReece.com)

**Dr. Alan Brown**, Arizona State University, Tempe, Arizona

[Alan.Brown@ASU.Edu](mailto:Alan.Brown@ASU.Edu)

**Dr. Patrick Grippe**, Douglas County Schools (Retired)

[PGrippe@qwest.net](mailto:PGrippe@qwest.net)

**Dr. Shirley McCune**, Governmental Liaison, Office of the State Superintendent of Schools,  
State of Washington [Shirley.McCune@k12.wa.us](mailto:Shirley.McCune@k12.wa.us) <[Shirley.McCune@k12.wa.us](mailto:Shirley.McCune@k12.wa.us)>

**Saravana Kumar**, Dessin Works, Chennai, India

[Dessinworks.com](http://Dessinworks.com)

*“Leadership and Learning are indispensable to each other”*

**John F. Kennedy**